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AW HMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

Beijing North Star Company Limited (the “Company”) is a joint stock limited
company established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) on April 1997
as part of the reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) of a state-owned enterprise

known as Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company (the “Holding Company”).

Pursuant to the Reorganisation, the Company took over the principal subsidiaries
and business undertakings, together with their related assets and liabilities. The
Company was granted the status of a sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited
company on 20th July 1998. The address of its registered office is No.8 Bei Chen
Dong Road, Chao Yang District, Beijing, the PRC.

The Company is principally engaged in property leasing, land and property development,
property investment, property management, provision of food and beverage services as
well as the operation of a hotel and a department store. The subsidiaries are mainly
engaged in property development and investment in Beijing, the PRC. The Company

and its subsidiaries are herein collectively referred to as the “Group”.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied

to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1  Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”).
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of investment properties,

which are carried at fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B R F

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group has changed certain of its accounting policies following
its adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“new HKFRS”) which are effective
for accounting periods commencing on or after Lst January 2005. The 2004

comparatives have been amended as required, in accordance with the relevant

requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statemens

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of
(Amendment) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Tnvestment Property

HKASInc 15 Operating Leases - Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income taxes ~ Recovery of Revalued

Non-Depreciable Assets

HKERS 3 Business Combinations

HKERS 4 Insurance Contracts

HK-Int2 The Appropriate Policy for Hotel Properties

HK-Int 3 Revenue - Pre - Completion Contracts For the Sale

of Development Properties

The adoption of new / revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 18, 21, 23, 24, 27,
31, 32, 33, 36, 38, 39 and 39 (Amendment), HKAS-Ints 15, 21, HKFRSs
3 and 4 did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting

policies. In summary:

—  HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interests, share of

net after-tax result of a jointly controlled entity and other disclosures.

— HKASs 2, 7,8, 10, 16, 18, 21, 23, 27, 31, 32, 33, 36, 38, 39, 39
(Amendment), HKAS-Ints 15, 21, HKFRSs 3 and 4 had no material

effect on the Group’s policies.

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and some

other related party disclosures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e H W

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

DA

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in the accounting
policy relating to the reclassification of land use rights from property, plant
and equipment, properties under development to operating leases. The up-
front prepayments made for the land use rights are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or where there
is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the income statement. In
prior years, the land use rights were accounted for at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment or at cost.

The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
of which the changes in fair values of investment properties are recorded in
the income statement as part of other gains. In previous years, the increases
in fair value were credited to the investment properties revaluation reserve.
Decreases in fair value were first set off against increases on earlier valuations

on a portfolio basis and thereafter expensed in the income statement.

The adoption of HK-Int 2 has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
of which the hotel properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment and depreciation is expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life. In previous
years, hotel properties were treated as part of investment properties and

stated at fair value and were not depreciated.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1,

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

The adoption of HK-Int 3 has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
of revenue recognition. Revenue from sales of properties is recognised upon
completion of sale agreements, which refers to the time when the relevant
properties have been completed and delivered to the purchasers pursuant to
the sale agreements as opposed to the stage of completion method used in

previous years.

Changes in the accounting policies have been made in accordance with the
transition provisions in the respective standards. All standards adopted by
the Group require retrospective application other than HKAS 40. Since the
Group has adopted the fair value model, there is no requirement for the
Group to restate the comparative information, any adjustment should be
made to the retained earnings as at Ist January 2005, including the
reclassification of any amount held in revaluation surplus for investment

properties.
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2. FEGIIHOEME @) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.1  HEEHE (%) 2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
TRAPT BTN () The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)
BRARETRT /S T F B A s 2 The effects of the adoption of new/revised HKFRS are summarised as follow:
W pos
() FHAHEmE (i) Consolidated income statement :

FEAHEN AN - AbaHE - wikait
B R ERER BB it

HKAS 17 HK-Int 2 HK-Int 3 HKAS 40 Total
RE-ZZHELCAZT-HERE  ARNTx  ARNTx  ARETE  ARETE  ARNETx
Year ended 315t December 2005 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 BMB'000 RMB'000
EERNE Increase in sales = = 232,048 = 232,048
SHE R B i Tncrease in cost of sales = (18,852) (191,558) = (210,410)
Attt Increase in other gain - net — - - 5,000 5,000
ERERAEN Increase in administrative expenses (11,63) - — — (11,263)
Frati&EMES/ (8)  Decreasel (increase) in income tax expense 3317 6,221 (10,612) = (1,074)
KEHHRRE R Decreasel (increase) in profit attributable
Wb/ () o minority interests 1,723 — 27,770) — (26,047)
REAATMERSHH MES  (Dectease)fincrease in profitattributable to
WA (W9) /i the equity holders of the Company (6,223) (12631) 2,108 5,000 (11,746)
BRERH CEAREE) (Decrease)/increase in carnings per share
() /8 (KR¥A) (basicand dilued) (RMB centy) (0.003) (0.007) 0.001 0.003 (0.006)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

(1) Consolidated income statement (Continued):

FEAHEN AEAHEN - AR - Bkt

Bk R ARESE WM it
HKAS 17 HK-Int 2 HK-Int 3 HKAS 40 Total
REZZRWEL A= -HkeE  ARETR AEBT T AEBT T AEBTT AEBTT
Year ended 315t December 2004 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 BMB'000 RMB'000
el Decrease in sales — — (137,214) — (137,214)
SHERURAD () /B (Increase)/decrease in cost of saes = (18,050) 118,448 = 100,398
AR Increase in administrative expenses (8,331) = = = (8,331)
RS Decrease in income tax expenses 2750 5,956 3,443 — 12,149
AEDUBRRBLRED Decrease in profit attributable to
minority inerests 810 = 4,849 - 5,699
AR AT RS Decrease in profit attributable to the
WA gAY equity holders of the Company (4,771) (12,094) (10474) = (27,339)
BRAR (EAR Dectease in earnings per share
BN (ARER) (basic and diluted) (RMB cents) (0.003) (0.006) (0.006) - 0015)
A b R B e A R A ]
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2. FEGIIHOEME @) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.1  HAEEHE (%) 2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
TRAPT BTN () The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)
(i) HEBEEAMGER: (i) Consolidated balance sheet :

RREHEN  AEOHRN - AREHEN- ikt

% R AR BBoR it
HKAS 17 HECIne 2 HECInt 3 HKAS 40 Totl
i <53 o oy ol AR ARBFr  ARMFx  AREFX AR¥fx
Asat 31t December 2005 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 BMB000 RMB 000
W% MERZHNED  Decrascin property plantand equipment - (258,804) . - (258,804)
BEEfm Inctease in investment propertics - - - 5000 5000
LEEL Dectease in properties under development (23,141) - - - (23,141)
RACREEE NN Tncrease in deferred income tax assets 7,37 — — — 7,057
REFRGR S LM RIRRIHD  Decreae intrade and other payables - — 67,802 = 67,802
EARBABNHD/ (B Decreaselincrease) in deferred income talabiliies - 85,403 (10,612) - 74,793
Wi (4) /% (Dectease)increase in nt assets (15904) (173,399) 57,190 5,000 (127,113)
EnREEH (Dectease)fncrese n opening
(§) /st balance of reained earnings (6854) (65,500) 2559 620,764 783,802
EIARAEREH MEN (Decrease)/increase in profic attrbutable to
Wl (59) /s theequity holder of the Company (6223) (12631) 2108 5000 (11,746)
B R ER IR (Dectease)fincrease in ending
(B2) /S8 balance ofreained earnings (13,077) (78,131) 17,500 625,764 772,056
THIEE (R B Decrease in hotel revaluation reserve - (95,268) — - (95,268)
ERMEARHNRY Dectease in opening balance
of apital resrves - - (180,310) - (180310)
BEMEEHRBIEY  Dooteas in investment propertics revaluaton reserves - = = (620,764) (620,764)
HURREREN Increas in minority interests (287) — —~ 1 (2827)
(15904) (173,399) 57,190 5,000 (127,113)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

(i) HEBREAER: (H) (i7)  Consolidated balance sheet (Continued):
AN BEAHEN - ARG Fibdit
g% RBEE AR BIEoR it
HKAS 17 HK-Int 2 HK-Int 3 HKAS 40 Total
“RENET A AelFe  ARBFx AREFx  ARBFx ARl
As at 315t December 2004 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 BMB'000 RMB'000
W RERRENED Dectease in property; plant and equipment - (239952) = = (239.952)
TR Increase in fand use rights 438,015 = - - 438,615
R Decrease in properties under development (424,035) — — = (424039)
ERERRERE Increase in deferred income tax assets 3920 - - - 3920
&Y Decrease in inventories (26458) - - = (26458)
Ghil b Inctease in properties under
L) development for sale = = 260,686 = 260,686
FERRA BRI Increase in trade and other payables = = (256,025) = (256,025)
EfB2mED Decrease in tax payable - - 12,039 — 12,039
TEACHIRA B0 Decrease in deferred income tax liabilicies = 79,184 10,612 — 89,796
FHEN (D) /i (Decrease) increase in net assets (7.958) (160,768) 27312 - (141,414)
ERREER {Decrease)increase in opening
(H2) /H4in balance of retaned earnings (2,083) (53,406) 245,866 — 190377
BERATERRE A Dectease in profit attributable to
Jflegilh 2 the equity holders of the company (4771) (12,094) (10474) = (27,339)
AR (Dectease)fincrease in ending
(2) /s balance of retained earnings (6854) (65,500) 2539 = 163,038
L Rl e Decrease in hotel revaluation reserve — (95,208) — — (95,208)
BB Decrease in capital reserves — - (180,310) - (180,310)
DU Increase in minority interests (1,104) - {27,770) - (28,874)
(7,958) (160,768) 7312 - (141,414)
Ao b J B 3 B A PR A )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (Continued)

No early adoption of the following new Standards or Interpretations that

have been issued but are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December

2005. The adoption of such Standards or Interpretations will not result in

substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies.

HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, and a
complementary Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial

Statements - Capital Disclosures (effective from 1st January 2007).

HKFRS-Int 4, Determining whether an Arrangement contains a

Lease (effective from 1st January 2006).

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of

the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31st December.

(@)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date

that control ceases.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2

Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interests. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost
of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the income

statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

20

25

Consolidation (Continued)

(b)  Transactions and minority interests
The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group. Disposals
to minority interests result in gains and losses for the Group that are
recorded in the income statement. Purchases from minority interests
result in goodwill, being the difference between any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net

assets of the subsidiary.

Jointly controlled entities

Jointly controlled entities are all entities with a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity which
is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral
control over the economic activity. Investments in jointly controlled entities
are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially

recognised at cost.

The Group’s share of its jointly controlled entities post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in the jointly controlled entity, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the jointly

controlled entity.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

D3]

2.4

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its jointly controlled
entities are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in the jointly
controlled entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of jointly controlled entities have been changed where necessary to

ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investment in a jointly controlled entity
is stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of the jointly
controlled entity are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend

received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing
products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged
in providing products or services within a particular economic environment
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.5  Foreign currency translation
(a)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the Company’s functional and presentation

currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

2.6  Property, plant and equipment
Properties, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation
and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged

to the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings 20-30 years
— Hotel properties 20-30 years
— Plant and machinery 5-15 years
— Furniture, fixtures, equipment

and motor vehicles 5-10 years

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
. g . . L
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount (note 2.11).

Gain and loss on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with

carrying amounts. These are included in the income statement.

Construction-in-progress represents buildings, plant and machinery under
construction and pending installation and is stated at cost. Cost, includes
the costs of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and machinery,
installation, testing and other direct costs. No provision for depreciation s
made on construction-in-progress until such time as the relevant assets are
completed and ready for intended use. When the assets concerned are
brought into use, the costs are depreciated in accordance with the policy as

stated above.

b R 3 e A PR ]

SEEHGAA



e H W

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

27 #EWE 2.7

Investment properties
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Land currently held for undetermined future use and property that is held
for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
not occupied by the companies in the consolidated group, are classified as

investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as an investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The

operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this information
is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such as recent
prices on less active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are performed in accordance with the guidance issued by the
International Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations are reviewed
annually by external valuers. Investment property that is being redeveloped
for continuing use as investment property, or for which the market has

become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from future

leases in the light of current market conditions.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

27

Investment properties (Continued)

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that could
be expected in respect of the property. Some of those outflows are recognised
as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified as
investment property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not

recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement as part of

other gain.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as
property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property that is being constructed
or developed for future use as investment property is classified as property,
plant and equipment and stated at cost until construction or development
is complete, at which time it is reclassified and subsequently accounted for

as investment property.

Ifan item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property
because its use has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is

recognised in the income statement.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e H W

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.8

2.9

2.10

Land use rights

All land in Mainland China is state-owned and no individual land ownership
right exists. The Group acquired the right to use certain land and the
premiums paid for such right are recorded as land use rights, which are
stated at cost less amortisation and amortised over the use terms of 40 to 70

years using the straight-line method.

Properties under development/properties under development for sale

Properties under development are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value and comprises development expenditure, professional fees, and interest
capitalised. Provision for impairment is determined by reference to
management estimates based on prevailing market conditions less costs to
be included in selling the property. From the date of construction, the
properties are transferred to properties under development for sale. On

completion, the properties are transferred to properties held for sale.

A property development is considered complete upon the issuance of
engineering quality inspection certificate or relevant government authority’s

certificate, whichever is the earlier.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are completed properties remaining unsold at year
end and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to expected sales proceeds of completed
properties sold in the ordinary course of business less all estimated selling

expenses.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.11 Impairment of assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life and are not subject to depreciation/
amortisation are at least tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to depreciation/
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there

are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).

2.12 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
calculated on the weighted average basis, comprises invoiced price, delivery
and other direct costs relating to the purchases. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds in the ordinary course

of business less estimated selling expenses.

b R 3 e A PR ]

SEEHGAA



2o

FHEEGHEORBE (5

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

M sk B il M VG

TEUSCR R S A BRI B AF-
{ERERD. » FUR A E A S 1
AR E R - A
Tt T W A SR T Sk HE B WARK
¥ S AT sk I i A O BRIV
JREMSCR R B L R AR Bk L
o B <R M B4
A B B DA o 7 N7 B3 o i
BUEMH A9 225 - B RTE

BeERBEE/Y
Ble LB & EM BRI E M7
R o

%S

e B H w5 B dn o B
S B T A 0 e B A A
AAERE DR 8 2 S (1
BRBUA) -

£k

BN AE L FEAANBRE AL
Ty RAHERS. © EEFHCHARI LM A
SR 5 Bk (FNBRA G A ) B
P[] (TP 2 R SR AL
I B P A (4R 2 R T

BRI AN B SR (R B AR Y
GEEEIE R E H AR 12 |
H > BRISEZNEATRB AR -

2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e H W

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is

recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits held at call

with banks.

Share capital
Domestic and H shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using

the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months

after the balance sheet date.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.17

2.18

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax

asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to

the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)  Bonus entitlements
The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present constructive obligation as a result of
services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation

can be made.

(c)  Retirement benefit costs
The Group contributes on a monthly basis to various defined
contribution retirement benefit plans organised by Beijing Municipal
Government. The Beijing Municipal Government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired employees payable under these plans. Contributions to these
plans are expensed as incurred. The assets of these plans are held
separately from those of the Group in independently administered

funds managed by the Beijing Municipal Government.

2.19 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has

been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of

obligations may be small.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.19 Provisions (Continued)
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised

as interest expense.

2.20  Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
for the sale of goods and services, net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is

recognised as follows:

(a)  Sales of properties and land use rights
Revenue from sales of properties and land use rights is recognised
upon completion of sale agreements, which refers to the time when
the relevant properties have been completed and delivered to the
purchasers pursuant to the sale agreements. Deposits and installments
received on properties sold prior to their completion are included in

current liabilities.

(b)  Rental income
Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

(c)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the goods

are delivered to customers and title has passed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

2. FEFEIBUEME @) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
220 WAHER (5 2.20 Revenue recognition (Continued)

@) REA (d)  Sales of services
PRI B i A AE MR B R A% Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the services
e o are rendered.

@  FLEHA (¢)  Interest income
RSB HECRRA Bk 4 Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
b ] L B AEE - fi R effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
SR B (E A5 M i reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
S Lk 22 i e R D estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
it RSB B B %% T rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
B2 AR ZAGBE > interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is recognised using
A ST B R R A the original effective interest rate.

B - EMEEHZHE
WA FERR ORI B4 > B
i DU RF AT A N [m]
R

221 RERE 221 Operating leases
QOREL S AT AR A B A O g A [ Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
e A AGRE > A B are retained by the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Payments
B o R E ST AF0E (0 made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor)
bR B A AOR 2 AL T3 %) are charged in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period
JAEL 5 0 7A) DA A0 TR A 4 3R of the lease.

2.22 B 2.22  Borrowing costs
NEESSE - R E R Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are
7 (5% 0 7 A58 B (= TR ] B4 capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare
DU FI T AR s DAk ) A7 the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

B EOA > SR EAMUAE A%
EAERERI A o P AR S EERL
AR B AR IR A FE R R R P L
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.23 Dividend distribution
Final dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as
a liability in the Group’s financial statements in the period in which the

dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

2.24 Comparatives
The Group previously disclosed interest within ‘finance income-net’.
Management believes that presenting it separately on the income statement

is a fairer representation of the Group’s activities.

Financial risk management

3.1  Financial risk factors
The Group’ activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign exchange
risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and secks to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group’s financial performance.

(@) Foreign exchange risk
The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of the transactions
settles in RMB and did not have significant exposure to foreign
exchange risk during the year. The conversion of RMB into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of the foreign

exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B R F

3.  Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1  Financial risk factors (Continued)

@)

(c)

()

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The
carrying amount of the trade receivables included in the balance sheets
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to its financial assets. The Group has policy in place to ensure that
sales of products and services are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history and the Group performs periodic credit
evaluations of its customers. The Group’s historical experience in
collection of trade and other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances and the directors are of the opinion that adequate provision
for uncollectible trade and other receivables has been made in the

income statement.

Liquidity risk
The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient cash, which is available

to meet its liquidity requirements.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group’s

income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation
The nominal values less estimated credit adjustments of trade receivables
and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is

available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed

to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year are discussed below.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties owned by the Group except for the land currently held for
undetermined future use are assessed annually by an independent valuer Greater
China Appraisal Limited (“Greater China”). The valuation is performed on the
basis of open market value of individual property. The best evidence of fair value is
current prices in an active market for similar lease and other contracts. If information
on current or recent prices of investment properties is not available, the fair values
of investment properties are determined using discounted cash flow valuation
techniques. The assumptions used are mainly based on market conditions existing
at each balance date. On 13th March 2006, Greater China issued a valuation

report of the investment properties as at the date of 31st December 2005.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e H W

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)

Included in investment properties above currently held for undertermined future
use is a piece of land (the “Existing Land”) which may be appropriated by the
Beijing Municipal Government (the “Government”) for the use of Olympic
Games. The Company is negotiating with the Government about the compensation.
The Government will compensate the Company with respect to the Existing Land
in accordance with the relevant law. Moreover, Beijing North Star Industrial Group
Company, the Holding Company, has undertaken that in the event the Government
compensation did not cover the full book value of the Existing Land, it will make
up any shortfall and ensure the Company will receive a sum that is not less than
the current carrying amount of the Existing Land. The directors are therefore of

the opinion that the fair value of this Existing Land equal to its carrying amount.

Segment information

Primary reporting format — business segments
At 31st December 2005, the Group is organised in the People’s Republic of China

(the “PRC”) into four main business segments:
(1) Sale of property and land use rights;

(2)  Operation of shopping centre;

(3)  Rental from investment properties; and
(4)  Operation of hotel

Other operations of the Group mainly comprise property management, restaurant
and recreation operations, none of which are of a sufficient size to be reported

separately.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31st December 2005 are as follows:

EY SR
RErmEass Wb
Sales of £
properties  Shopping  BtMWE  WHEH  HMEH
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other A4HE
use rights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group
ARETT ARWTT ARWTT AR¥TT ARMTT AR¥TxT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JrEbE S Segment sales 1329818 854209 307,079 293318 104472 2,888,896
iR ik=e Inter-segment sales — — — — (18,298) (18,298)
R Sales to external customers 1329818 854,209 307,079 293,318 86,174 2,870,598
IS Segment results 150,944 56,789 136,938 65,997 (74) 410,594
RO LA Unallocated costs (20,349)
BERA Operating profit 390,245
B A Finance costs (2,907)
EEEAT L Share of profit of
Al 3 ajointly controlled entity — — — — 892 892
e 8 i s ) Profit before income tax 388,230
Frfa i i Income tax expenses (124,968)
ARG Profit for the year 263,262
Je A B 3 B A7 B ]
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Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31st December 2004, as restated, are as

follows:
EY SR
B Wb L
Sales of ES
properties  Shopping  BEWE  WNEH MR
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other AL
use rights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group

AE®BTE ARWTE ARWTT ARWTT ARWTT ARWTT
RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB'000

=

e
bR

R

=
kb

MR

RO BHA

BB

B A

Sl eI AR
o At 1 3 3

I B i et
P A

R4 A

Segment sales

Inter-segment sales

Sales to external customers
Segment results
Unallocated costs

Operating profit
Finance costs
Share of profit of

ajointly controlled entity

Profit before income tax

Income tax €xpenses

Profit for the year

R BL AR A SE B 5L o 7 3 ] 488
5 5 ¥ I B ik 5 =75 IR ] IR ) — M

eSS CIRAD

843,982 883,291 316,122 225,368 96,700 2,365,463
— — — — (21,993) (21,993)

843982 883291 316122 225368 74707 2,343,470

153,095 41,302 135,168 31,961 80 361,606

(5,109)

356,497
(1,211)

— — — — 1,194 1,194

356,480
(120,277)

236,203

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Inter-segment transfers or
transactions are entered into under the similar terms that would also be available

to unrelated third parties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

Other segment terms included in the income statement are as follows:

REZZZNF
TAZE—HILARE
Year ended
31st December 2005
EY SR
GRS WD
Sales of £}
properties  Shopping  HEME  WHEH  HMRE
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other A%H
use rights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group
AR#TE AR¥TT AR¥TT AR¥TT AR¥TT AR¥TL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
I Depreciation 1,119 12,023 10,059 33,952 5,169 62,322
i Amortisation 11,493 501 461 4,296 2,032 18,783
4/ (W) Impairment of receivables
ARIREA - provision/(reversal) 5,676 5 @) 1,234 (918) 5,995
Je A B 3 B A7 B ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

A ER () 5. Segment information (Continued)
BERHER - XB 5 WER () ¢ Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
B R DA ERIT - Other segment terms included in the income statements are as follows:
RE_FFNE
ToHAZt—HIRRE
Year ended
31st December 2004
EY SR
BERRERE Wb
Sales of 2
properties  Shopping ~ H¥EME  WHEH  HARHE
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other ALH
userights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group

ARWTE ARWTL ARWTT ARTT ARETT AR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

e Depreciation 1,352 12,627 12,409 32,513 6,215 65,116
B8 Amortisation 8,305 470 359 4,186 2,023 15,343
IR Impairment of receivables

= (ME) HH  - (reversal)/provision (6,158) 12,280 4 21) (722) 5,383

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

The segment assets and liabilities at 31st December 2005 and capital expenditure

for the year then ended are as follows:

EY SR
MRS Wbl
Sales of £
properties  Shopping  BtRWE  WHEH  HMEH
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other A
use rights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group
ARBTE ARWTT ARBTT ARWTT ARHTT ARWTT
RMB000 ~ RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB’000
VAR Segment assets 4750430 222366 3,097,229 722,443 75707 8,868,175
St [ 2 ) g Jointly controlled entity — — — — 20,092 20,092
KA ERE Unallocated assets 244,105
Wk Total assets 9,132,372
k=L Segment liabilities 2,393,025 135030 544,805 36,425 131,574 3,240,859
RAEALR Unallocated liabilities 733,951
e Total liabilities 3,974,810
EABX Capital expenditure 361,568 1,211 38,793 19,623 10,889 432,084
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

A ER () 5. Segment information (Continued)
FEBEER - RHE S RER (4) - Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
NCEENES T H =+ —HAHE The segment assets and liabilities at 31st December 2004, as restated, and capital
EMARUNEE - TTNEF = expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:
+—HILEEREAR > K& > 5
ARINE
EY SR
BERERE  Rh L
Sales of £
properties  Shopping  H¥ME  WHEH  HARE
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other ALH
use rights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group

ARBTE ARMTE ARBTT ARWTE ARBTT ARMTL
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000 ~ RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000

SFRE Segment assets 3,423,253 216399 3,096,764 712,056 83,808 7,532,280
SR eI E R Jointly controlled entity — — — — 19,200 19,200
KO EE Unallocated assets 419,398
MG Total assets 7,970,878
HaE Segment liabilities 1,264,430 105,297 545,115 11,881 136,658 2,063,381
KO HLE A Unallocated liabilities 730,928
BAR Total liabilities 2,794,309
EARX Capital expenditure 943,160 1,001 51,610 39,875 3294 1,038,940

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, land use rights,
investment properties, properties under development, inventories, receivables and
operating cash. They exclude interest in a jointly controlled entity, deferred taxation

and corporate assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They exclude items such as deferred

taxation, corporate borrowings and dividends payable.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment,

investment properties , land use rights and properties under development.

Since all the Group’s sales and operating profit are derived from activities in the

PRC, no geographical analysis is shown.
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Ao F R B

6. M3k ~ W Bt Property, plant and equipment
AEH
Group
PRI
BE R
Furniture,
m%&ﬁ% ﬁxtures,
WiEE Plant equipment TR
pg Hotel and and motor  Construction At
Buildings properties  machinery vehicles i progress Total
AREETFT  AR%TE AR¥Tr AREFt AR®TFr AR¥Tx
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO000  RMB000  RMB000
“RRWE-N - At It January 2004
AR Cost 256,231 667,090 132,235 98,961 160,343 1,314,860
DA E KR Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (74,712) (157,880) (37,647) (17,544) = (287,783)
B Net book amount 181,519 509,210 94,588 81,417 160343 1,027,077
RE_ZZN4E Year ended
+ZH =4 —H IR 31st December 2004
ERRE S Opening net book amount 181,519 509,210 94,588 81,417 160343 1,027,077
i Additions = 17,395 17,825 16,795 11,561 63,576
Al Transfer (32,001) 1,492 31,263 4,784 (104,517) (98,979)
i Depreciation (11,664) (18,049) (13,688) (21,715) £ (65,116)
EEEE Disposals — — (1,434) (964) . (2,398)
AR IR Closing net book amount 137,854 510,048 128,554 80317 67,387 924,160
“ZZNWEFTH=Z+—H  Ac31st December 2004
AR Cost 224,230 (85,977 177,883 116,976 67,387 1,272,453
SRt R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (86,376) (175,929) (49,329) (36,0%9) — (348,293)
SR Net book amount 137,854 510,048 128,554 80,317 67,387 924,160
RE_ZZH4 Year ended
+ZA =4 —H IR 31st December 2005
ERIRE S Opening net book amount 137,854 510,048 128,554 80,317 67,387 924,160
i Additions 30,037 17,915 11,820 2,495 18.490 80,757
ol Transfer — — 457 23,090 (84,743) (61,196)
i Depreciation (4,252) (24,652) (17,370) (16,048) 2 (62,322)
EEEE Disposals — — (1,398) (526) - (1,924)
MR Closing net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879475
“EZFHHET A=+ —H  At31st December 2005
A \ Cost 254,267 703,889 177,071 138,118 L1346 1,274479
St R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (90,628)  (200,578) (55,008) (48,790) = (395,004)
SR Net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475

Pres g o A R 10,384,0007C (—%
FIUAE © NRH12,601,00070) 7 E &
m AR B > 898,000 6 (—EEN
0 N 1,284,000 70) FHASHE i
BERA - AR #51,040,000 7T (ZFZE M
40 NR#S51,231,00070) BIFHAE B2

e -

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED

Depreciation expense of RMB10,384,000 (2004: RMB12,601,000) has been expensed
in cost of sales, RMB898,000 (2004: RMB1,284,000) in selling and marketing costs
and RMB51,040,000 (2004: RMB51,231,000) in administrative expenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. ¥ -~ W R () Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Y, Y|
Company
BBt
BE R
Furniture,
Wi BB fixtures,
ViR ES Plant equipment FRTH
i S Hotel and and motor  Construction At
Buildings properties  machinery vehicles i progress Total
AR®TE  AR¥TFr  AR%Fr ARBTr AREFr ARET:
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ZRRWE-—H At st January 2004
AR Cost 242,548 667,090 125,377 93,803 160,343 1,289,163
ZHIEE (R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (65,574) (157,880) (31,367) (17,122) = (271,943)
B R (6 Net book amount 176,974 509,210 94,010 76,683 160,343 1,017,220
RE-ZZN4E Year ended
+ZA=F—H AR 31st December 2004
ERRMEEHE Opening net book amount 176,974 509,210 94,010 76,683 160343 1,017,020
1 Additions = 17,395 17,804 13,467 8,707 57,373
Gl Transfer (32,001) 1,492 31,263 4,784 (104,517) (98,979)
i Depreciation (9775) (18,049) (13,637) (21,708) — (63,169)
& B Disposals — — (867) (212) — (1,079)
HURHR T (L Closing net book amount 135,198 510,048 128,573 73,014 64,533 911,366
“ZFWAEFH=ZF—H  At31st December 2004
JAR Cost 210,547 (85,977 171,721 109,094 64,533 1,241,872
ZHIEE (R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (75,349) (175,929) (43,148) (36,080) = (330,5006)
AR Net book amount 135,198 510,048 128,573 73,014 64,533 911,366
RE-ZZLAE Year ended
+ZA=EF— R 31st December 2005
ERIREEHE Opening net book amount 135,198 510,048 128,573 73,014 04,533 911,366
Hin Additions 30,037 17,915 5,984 975 18,454 73,365
g Transfer — — 457 20,490 (82,143) (61,196)
g Depreciation (3,592) (24,652) (16,847) (15,108) — (60,199)
& B Disposals — — (1,358) (428) — (1,786)
MR AR T Closing net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550
“EFH45+TH=1—H At 31st December 2005
JAR Cost 240,584 703,889 165,621 127,707 844 1,238,645
ZHIEE (R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (78,941) (200,578) (48,812) (48,764) — (377,095)
AR Net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550
A b R B e A R A ]

SEEHGAA
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7. BHEWE 7.  Investment properties
A A )
+ZH=Z+—H
Group and Company
As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT R ARMT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
A At the beginning of the year 3,047,740 2,844,740
s Addition — 39,140
S FEFEAG (A Fair value gain 5,000 163,860
FEARB At the end of the year 3,052,740 3,047,740

BRUAF $& K LIS BB —FF T
FHZA=ZT—HEBT - HEEER
PR L P 8 8 (B PR R LA 1L
AP A B (ELE S 4 M S A 1 B i 457 | Y
BlfF -

AEBMNBEY BRI — RSN
% 972,740,000 6 (ZZZNAE : AR
H 972,740,000) F i AHERE A A T 1
o (TEAMIE]) > ZEA IR R
ARG 58 B EB) & 3550 F i BB 2 A - A
A R IEAE R BRAL S TR (TBUR ) A
RIS 5% 0 o i ol B 2 L R B
KRR bt L A RDEEA TS o b
JREM A F] » AN T Z BERA T > K
s VB R A A /S 2 Rt B i ) O T £
{f > B phy b B2 2 R s 2 B A oA
FEMRE - AT PRAE A A TR A
ER I G I BUA R B (E o fcAR A
A #EER LR EYEN A FEEER
WRTEIE -

The investment properties except as stated below were revalued at 31st December
2005 by independent professionally qualified valuer, Greater China Appraisal
Limited. Valuations were based on current prices in an active market for all

properties.

Included in investment properties above is a piece of land currently held for
undetermined future use (the “Existing Land”) of RMB972,740,000 (2004:
RMB972,740,000) which may be appropriated by the Beijing Municipal
Government (the “Government”) for the use of Olympic Games. The Company
is negotiating with the Government about the compensation. The Government
will compensate the Company with respect to the Existing Land in accordance
with the relevant law. Moreover, Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company,
the Holding Company, has undertaken that in the event the Government
compensation did not cover the full book value of the Existing Land, it will make
up any shortfall and ensure the Company will receive a sum that is not less than
the current carrying amount of the Existing Land. The directors are therefore of

the opinion that the fair value of this Existing Land equal to its carrying amount.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Investment properties (Continued)

The Groupss interests in investment properties at their net book values are analysed

as follows:

AR AR
+ZA=Z+—H
Group and Company

As at 31st December

2005 2004
ARWT T ANRHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000

JAHEE N RILHIBIAL T - F5 4 In Beijing, the PRC, held on:
A4 EAHE) Leases of over 50 years 1,210,000 1,210,000
+EH A FEFE Leases between 10 years and 50 years 1,842,740 1,837,740
3,052,740 3,047,740

b R 3 e A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4% & ik H Fif ik

8.  Land use rights

and their net book values are analysed as follows:

The Groupss interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments

AH ARH
Group Company
TZH=Z1—H TZAZ+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARWT L AR¥ET T AR AR¥ET T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Ji hE N RALRIE - In the PRC held on:
Fif
TA4ERL E A Leases of over 50 years 92,909 437,292 92,909 93,579
+E2HAEML Leases of between 10 to 50 years 1,291 1,323 — —
94,200 438,615 92,909 93,579
AT DA 07 1 HE A 25 IS4 Y R AT B No bank borrowings are secured on the land use rights.
AN AR
Group Company
+=ZA=+—H +ZA=Z+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥TE AR¥TTE ARWTL AR¥ETC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
w—H—H At 1st January 438,615 346,371 93,579 —
b pill Additions 5,575 93,579 5,575 9372
P Amortisation (702) (1,335) (670) —
LLYNGERE LB S Tranfer out to properties
(PfF&E 9) under development (note 9) (349,288) = (5,575) —
Rt=ZH=1+—H At 315t December 94,200 438,615 92,909 93,579

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. M PE 9.  Properties under development
SR Y, N/ S|
Group Company
+=ZH=1+—H +=H=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARETE AR®TLE ARETLE AR¥TC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ir—H—H At Ist January 2,183,509 1,317,019 979,247 622,879
B Additions 1,589,165 1,085,870 479,293 373,624
L ER =Y Transfer in from property,
BN plant and equipment 61,196 98,979 61,196 98,979
- fe P A Transfer in from land
(Pf5E 8) use rights (note 8) 349,288 — 5,575 —
$§ ll:l:ll ﬁ?% l':El % Transfcr out to properties
EE R held for sale (915,858) (318,359) (431,265) (116,235)
mt=H=+—H At 31st December 3,267,300 2,183,509 1,094,046 979,247
FE i Non-current 570,974 1,001,614 567,685 538,523
TLE) Current 2,696,326 1,181,895 526,361 440,724
3,267,300 2,183,509 1,094,046 979,247
e TR Land use rights 626,986 284,251 248,797 248,171
BB A Development costs 2,586,103 1,858,256 839,948 731,076
FLESZ &AL 4% Finance costs capitalised 54,211 41,002 5,301 —
3,267,300 2,183,509 1,094,046 979,247

b R 3 e A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Subsidiaries

B R F

Y /A3
Company
2005 2004
BTG > A Unlisted investments, at cost 493,299 485,299
Ir] B JE 2 R Ak Loans to subsidiaries 1,470,067 407,817
1,963,366 893,116

I B J 2~ ) B
LA [ R S
W o

AL w2 Bk W o R N RSt
MBS A > =%
= HER R R

R A G0 B
e i ESiQipziES interest at prevailing market rates.

ZHFE+ZA

subsidiaries are established and operate in the PRC.

Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured, have no fixed terms of repayment and carry

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December 2005. All

A %M
U4 S i
Registered share Group
VEA TR capital and equity
Name Principal activities paid up capital interest
A Held directly:
ERERERERBRGERAR Beijing North Star Real Estate Development E AR 83.14%
([RERE ) (HzEa) Company Limited (‘BNSRE”) (note a) Property development RMB500,180,000
B 53 Beijing North Star Lu Zhou Commercial HE NG 96.63%
ARAR (FzEc) Trading Co., Ltd (note ¢) Trading RMB1,000,000
S I L NES Beijing Wuzhou Miller Beer Garden Restaurant RaRE *T 59.81%
HRAF (HzEb) Joint Venture Company Limited (note b) Restaurant operation US$ 1,346,000
EREEHRAR (WEb) Beijing Recreation Centre PR S e s *7 72.35%
Company Limited (note b) Recreation and catering services US$ 8,500,000
R REIEER Beijing North Star Xin He Property YEER NG 92.47%
AREEAR (BEo) Management Company Limited (note ¢) Property management RMB5,000,000
ERREREE Beijing North Star Xin Cheng Property WEEH AR 96.63%
AREREAR (BEo) Management Company Limited (note c) Property management RMB5,000,000
S-S Gilliy 4 % Beijing North Star Convention Centre E A A - 80%
FRAE (e d Development Co., Ltd (notes ¢ and d) Property development Registered share capital
N
RMB170,000,000,
Rl
Paid up capital
N
RMB10,000,000

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2005
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10. BBA W (4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Subsidiaries (Continued)

A A %M
V4o S 1] §
Registered share Group
AHR TERH apicdand  equiy
Name Principal activities paid up capital interest
WA Held indirectly:
s 2 R 5 g Beijing Jiang Zhuang Hu E2 1 EN 42.40%
HIRAR (kD) Property Co., Limited (note b) Property development US$ 16,000,000
-GN T Beijing Tian Cheng Tian VEL T NG 83.98%
ARAR (B ) Property Co., Limited (note ¢) Property development RMB11,000,000
T EEEEEREARAR (Hikc)  Beijing New Prosperity Co, Ltd (note ¢) VES TS AR 42.40%
Property development RMB30,000,000
EEEERWELK Beijing Heavenly Sky Continental K N 47.16%
HRELAH (it Catering Co., Ltd (note c) Catering RMB300,000
@  AREMES—FBRBARAE - (@  BNSRE is a joint stock limited company. A joint stock limited company is
JReA A R w4 A A AR A e a company having a registered share capital divided into shares of equal par
ST (R o value.
b) BHEARBLERENF - FES (b)  These companies are equity joint ventures. Equity joint ventures are sino-
BAFAREPIME BRI B S foreign joint ventures in respect of which the partners’ capital contribution
BOTRIRUE R gth@])\% s Wi d% ratios are defined in the joint venture contracts and the partners’ profit-
& BT 7 A o sharing ratios are in proportion to the capital contribution ratios.
(O BEAFEHARFLAF o () These companies are limited liability companies.
(d)  SbovE) R BB R AR S (d)  The company is a new subsidiary incorporated on 8th April 2005 with

FEARARR —FFFEMAN
H& WAL -

Beijing UNI-Construction Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.

b R 3 e A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4% & ik H Fif ik

11. b P ) 2 11. A jointly controlled entity
AH ARH
Group Company
TZH=Z1—H +=A=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARWTIL AR¥ET T ARWTIL AR¥ET T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
F LAy AR E Unlisted investment, at cost — = 18,360 18,360
ARSE B AL e R Group’ share of net assets, unlisted 20,092 19,200 — —
20,092 19,200 18,360 18,360
ALEH
Group
aipssHIES e H
As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT AR¥EF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
EEATI At the beginning of the year 19,200 18,006
JRE At S Rl 2 ) Share of a jointly controlled
AR EHE entity’s result
— [ A s A - profit before income tax 1,138 1,249
—BiIA - income tax (246) (209)
— DR - minority interests — 154
AE R At the end of the year 20,092 19,200

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2005




LA HMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. JE P B (90 11. A jointly controlled entity (Continued)
b f SR BB A PR B > A e Beijing North Star Neusoft Information Technology Company Limited, the jointly
AL ) e B R R P e A R AL controlled entity of the Group, is incorporated in the People’s Republic of China,
JROLHY > BUTIR 2 18 Bl BB which performs multimedia information network development, system integration
R R A B R 2 o IR and software development. The Group has a 51% interest in its ownership and
BEATH S 19 B BT A RERN U R - DL % profit sharing and a 50% interest in voting power. The following amounts represent
509% MR RHE o LN &% 5 AL B the Group’s 51% share of the assets and liabilities, and sales and results of the
SRR RO EEMAME, URHE jointly controlled entity.
MR REMG Y 51% B8
By -3 ffi BA #th i
Year Assets Liabilities Revenue Expenses  Net profit
2004 26,597 7,397 28,734 (27,540) 1,194
2005 34,686 14,594 35,921 (35,029) 892
A B [ 7 5 ) 42 T O A o 0 I There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly
EATER A, a2 IR i A 5 controlled entity, and no contingent liabilities of the entity itself.
12. #1 12. Inventories
A4 1 AR
Group Company
+=A=+—H +ZA=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥TE  ARWTT ARWTEZ ARKTL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HEEYEH Goods for resale 33,421 65,498 33,672 65,144
THFE R Consumables 21,698 27,701 20,456 26,441
55,119 93,199 54,128 91,585

b R 3 e A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4% & ik H Fif ik

13. frii BB 13. DProperties held for sale
ARH AR
Group Company
+ZA=+—H +ZA=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥THE  ARWTIT ARWTE ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
PR Land use rights 112,393 38,995 45,085 30,096
BEE AAR Development costs 900,839 459,047 537,861 393,566
FIEXHEALE%  Finance costs capitalized 20,760 1,692 — —
1,033,992 499,734 582,946 423,662

14. MEWCHIR 3k B 3 fib E ek I 14. Trade and other receivables

ALEH AR
Group Company
+=ZH=1—H +=ZH=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTFE  ARBFE  ARBTE ARKTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JES R Trade receivables 41,801 55,830 25,231 19,958
B REREA Less: provision for
impairment of receivables (13,449) (7,851) (10,086) (3,570)
JENS AR K — AR Trade receivables — net 28,352 47,979 15,145 16,388
BRI Prepayments and deposits 28,342 170,271 24,314 158,144
oAt Bk — V5 AR Other receivables — net 28,551 39,249 16,563 29,462
JRE S BB Dividend receivable — — 20,791 =
85,245 257,499 76,813 203,994
B R Al B Mk I 22 2 o f (L B The fair values of trade and other receivables are not materially different from their
R T {E T o book values.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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LA HMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14, MM 5k Bk 0 A ME Wik B ()
RoEBERAR-EEN+—H=+—

14. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

At 31st December 2005 and 2004, the ageing analysis of the trade receivables was

H > REMCERKZ AR AT T as follows:
AL AR
Group Company
+=A=+—H +=A=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTE  AREFE  ARNTE  AREFD
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FAERIA Within half year 14,978 17,127 13,183 10,118
SEAERLE ~ —4ERUA Over half year and within one year 4,195 1,869 1,356 167
—4EDLE Over one year 22,628 36,834 10,692 9,673
41,801 55,830 25,231 19,958

WM SR TEF 2R
BRI AR 2 BE AR ET L - R A
SHARZRE - B IE 5 BIGRT %
FH R -

The credit terms in connection with sales of properties and land use rights granted
to the customers are set out in the sale and purchase agreements and vary from
agreements. There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables,

as the Group has a large number of customers.

e A 1 4
SEFHEH




15. BLEMHAT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. Cash and bank balances

Ao F R B

ALEH AR
Group Company
+=A=+—H AU ESER
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥TE  AR¥EFLE AR¥TE AR¥TL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Z PRI SRAT Ak Restricted bank deposit 105,772 — 90,084 —
(Bff5E 2) (Note a)
AT S Bl Cash at bank and in hand 511,646 481,225 285,584 318,069
RLIRSRATAEX Short-term bank deposits 17,518 19,654 15,918 18,054
634,936 500,879 391,586 336,123
Ffita : Note a:

57 BR i 614 T A7 2R AR BT 36 1 £ AH B
B By T LA R ) SE 1 9 5 R 1 A7 A
NERA T ERIE o
SR T AR B B 4F 0.5% & 2.25%
(BT 0.1% £ 1.98%)  %asuff
AR5 5 —4F o
MBEREERNS > BEMBEEED
B FAIEE

Restricted bank deposits are for the purpose of the guarantee of construction of

certain properties pursuant to relevant government requirements.

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.5% to 2.25% (2004:

0.1% to 1.98%) per annum. These deposits have an average maturity of one year.

Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purpose of the consolidated

CaSh ﬂOW statement:

AZH
Group
T5H it
As at 31st December
2004
ARWT T
RMB’000

2005
ARWETIE
RMB’000

BATH R B
FEHASRAT A7 K

Cash at bank and in hand

Short-term bank deposits

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Report 2005
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LA HMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. JBeA 16. Share capital
+=ZHA=1+—H
As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT I NG S T
RMB’000 RMB’000
LM - CEAT RV R Registered, issued and fully paid
1,160,000,000 /% 1,160,000,000 Domestic shares of
BRARE—ITTZ NEMR RMB1.00 each 1,160,000 1,160,000
707,020,000 /I 707,020,000 H shares of
BRAR¥—ITZ HRK RMB1.00 cach 707,020 707,020
1,867,020 1,867,020

T JO HBCAE BT D5 T A TR 46

ﬁﬁo

The Domestic shares and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

A R B A
SEEHGAA




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. it 17. Reserves
KM
Group
REA
el Retained
Other reserves earnings
3¢
WE Bl B
HfGHH  Tnvestment BRARE  Suwory [EEAKE
Hotl  properties  #KBM  Statutory public Discretionary
revaluation  revaluation  Capital reserve  benefit reserve ik
reserve reserve reserve fund fund fund  Subtotal
ARBTFE ARBFT ARETT AR®TE ARWFT ARNTT ARMTL AR®TE
RMBO0O  RMBO00 RMB'OO) RMBO00  RMB0OO RMBO000  RMB'00O  RMBO00O
ZERENE—H—H > Balance at Ist January 2004,

Ul as previously reported WL 510978 LS06849 149562 134896 121511 2445168 650,290
RAEEGTHENS 175 Adoption of HKAS 17 - — — — = — X )
RAEEETHEARERE- %298 Adoption of HK-Inc2 (21372) = — — e — (372)  (53406)
RAEBETTEAGERE -39 Adoption of HK-Inc3 = —  (180310) = 3 —  (180310) 245,866
“RRWE-A - Balance at Ist January 2004,

B as resated — SI0978 1326539 14956 134896 121511 2043486 840667
AR Profit for the year = = = = = — — 34570
b Revaluation

—H(E - gross — 163860 — — — — 163860 —

—BiA - — (4074 — — - — (4074 =
“RREHEERE 2003 final dividend - — — = — - - (65340)
“RFMEREI RS 2004 special interim dividend - — - - = = —  (186702)
BEAREER Transfer from retained arnings - - — X0 N5 1905 6199 (6199)
“ZZWEFTHZTH Balanceat 315t December 2004 — 076 1326539 17192 155651 140565 2415471 760,990
HER Representing;

“EENEF =40 Retained carnings

R B8 A at 31st December 2004 480937

WA RS Proposed final dividend 280,053
760990

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. M (50 17. Reserves (Continued)
K%M
Group
A
FAb it Retained
Other reserves carnings
SEmE
W EAR he Mk
TG Investment BEARE  Suuory EEARE
Hotl  properties  ¥ARME  Statutory public Discretionary
revaluation  revaluation Capital reserve benefit reserve ik
feserve reserve reserve fund fund fund  Subtotal
AREFE ARWTE ARETT ARETE AR®TE ARETT ARETT AR%T
RMB000  RMB'000  RMB000 RMB'000  RMB000 RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000
ZZZHE-H—H » Balance at 1t January 2005,

it as per above — 60764 1326539 171952 15651 140565 2415471 760,990
ERR A e E Opening adjustment

H 409 for the adoption of HKAS 40 - (620764) - - - —  (60764) 620764
“ERIE-N-0 Balance at 1st January 2005,

B5) as restated — — 136539 171952 155651 140565 794707 1381754
AR Profi for the year - - — - - — — 25360
CEFRNEELSRE 2004 final dividend — — — - - — —  (280053)
A R A Transfer from retained earnings — — — 25,012 2,79 20,903 68,670 (68,670)
e & 5% e oy | Balance at 315t December 2005 = — 1326539 196964 178406 161468 1863377 1,286,635
MR - Representing:

“EEAET A= Retained carnings

TREEA at 31stDecember 2005 1,239,959

HRRA A E Proposed final dividend 46,676
1,286,035
Ao b J B 3 B A PR A )
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Ao F R B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. Reserves (Continued)

AR
Company
REA
Sttt Retained
Other reserves earnings
Bk
WE Bl B e
Tl Tvestment VTN EH Statutory EEARS
Hotl  properties WA Stawtory public Discretionary
revaluation  revaluation  Capital reserve  benefit  reserve it
feserve reserve reserve fund fund fund  Subtotal
ARETE ARETE ARETT ARMTT ARMTT ARWTT ARWFT AR®FT
RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOO0  RMBOOD  RMBOO0  RMBOOD  RMBO00  RMBIOOD
“ERWE-N-H Balanceat 1st January 2004,

LDYiES as previously reported 400 389007 163823 13706 13705 123706 2402587 618883 101
A G RHEN 17 9 Adoption of HKAS 17 — — — — - k. - 1)
B GTHERER -5 2% Adoptionof HK-Inc2 (4020) — — — — — @00 (700)
ARG - 535 Adoprion of HK-Int3 - —  (180310) - - —  (180310) 245,866
“ERWE-N-H Balanceat 1st January 2004,

K as testated — 3907 1457913 13706 13705 123706 2218257 856456
AEH Proft for the year - — — . - . —
At Revaluation

— 40 - gross — 163860 - - - — 163860 —

—H -t —  (54074) — = ~ —  (54074) -
“RRZEERRS 2003 final dividend - — - - B - - (65340)
“ERMERR RS 2004 special interim dividend - — - I = - —  (186702)
R REEN Transfer from retained carnings - - — 1905 1904 1905 571 (7162)
“RRWELCAZ Balance at 315t December 2004 — 4903 L4793 142760 142759 142760 2385205 770,295
HER Representing:

ZEENEFZ A =4 —H Retained earning

PRERA at 31st December 2004 490,242

BRA RS Proposed finaldividend 280,053
7709

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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17. thfl (s

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Reserves (Continued)

AR
Company
PRBHEA
Jefu B Retained
Other reserves carnings
Bk
W AR B Mg
TG Investment BEARE  Suuory EEARE
Hotl  properties  ¥ARME  Statutory public Discretionary
revaluation  revaluation  Capital reserve  benefit Teserve it
eserve reserve reserve fund fund fund  Subtotal
ARWER ARETD ARMTE ARNFE ARMEL ARMTL ARKFE ARMER
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000
“RRNE-A-H Balance at 1t January 2005,

I as per above — 499013 1457913 142,760 142,799 142760 2,385,205 770,295
Rk aHel Opening adjustment

405 for the adoption of HKAS 40 - (499013) - — — —  (99013) 499013
“FRE-N-0 Balance at 1st January 2005,

L) asrestaed - — 1457913 142760 142759 142760 1886192 1269308
R F Profit for the year = = = = = = —  M3073
“RENEERRE 2004 fina dividend — — — = = — — (2800%)
B A IREEA Transfer from retained earnings - - — 093 2093 20903 6709 (62,709)
“ERHET AT Balance at 31st December 2005 - — 1457913 163,663 163,662 163,663 1948901 1,169,619
HER : Representing:

“REAET A= Retained earnings

fRE A at 31st December 2005 1,122,943

BRADHE Proposed final dividend 46,676
1,169,619
Al a2 A A B4 W]

SEEHGAA



17. M 4

(@)

REANRIRAHFARAEBZE
TRANAI > 255 v Ede v B € 11 2
URBLIIR B PR BB I AR
10% $EBEE AT S - BEAHE
ST R R B A .

BREANF LA FARSEZE
FRANAN » 420 vl et v B gt 2
A SR H 2K 2 BRBIAR I A
5% & 10% stk E A s o
g R RS AR BT
SRR o o T n] =2 52 St fH
Rt P R e A TS B 45 D
H o

WHERROR & EREBORAENE > AT
PIEEAES - EEAHEL MR
SHEE A A -

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e H W

17. Reserves (Continued)

()

According to the respective Articles of Association, the Company and
subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their profit after taxation, as
shown in the financial statements prepared under the relevant accounting
principles and financial regulations applicable to PRC enterprises (‘PRC
GAAP”), to their statutory reserve fund. The statutory reserve fund can be

used to offset accumulated loss or convert as share capital of the Company.

According to the respective Articles of Association, the Company and
subsidiaries are required to transfer 5% to 10% of their profit after taxation,
as shown in the financial statements prepared under PRC GAAP to their
statutory public benefit fund. The statutory public benefit fund can only be
used for the collective benefit and facilities of the employees of the respective
companies. Employees are only entitled to use these facilities; the title and

ownership of the facilities will remain with the respective companies.

The proposed transfer to the discretionary reserve fund is subject to approval
by the shareholders in general meeting. Its usage is similar to that of the

statutory reserve fund.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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18, MEAT Mk B JU s A Kk 18. Trade and other payables

A AR
Group Company
+ZA=1+—H +=A=1+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARMTR  ARETE  ARMTE  ARKFL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JRE AT HRK Trade payables 172,576 204,103 147,059 177,816
K Advance from customers 975,567 762,335 478,640 326,560
JEA R 2 B BRI Dividends payable to
(Bf3E 33) Holding Company (note 33) 174,000 . 174,000 .
WA 2 BB SRR Dividends payable to minority
shareholders 6,015 4,896 — —
e TRk Accrued construction costs 16,641 43,301 16,641 43,301
WERHBIBEASAA  Accrued properties under
development costs 359,004 199,336 154,014 90,373
JRE 42 P 5 Amount due to Holding Company
(Fft st 33) (note 33) 4,810 3,581 8,136 8,231
HoAt BEAF 3K Other payables 841,919 706,279 787,365 772,915
2,550,532 1,923,831 1,765,855 1,419,196
JRE AR R RIS B SRS A > 46 5 LA The amount due to Holding Company is unsecured, interest free and repayable
& SR on demand.
RZBZRFE+_A=1+—H > HibE At 31st December 2005, other payables includes a return of land use right deposits
AR R LG A R 134,904,000 T (— amounting to RMB134,904,000 (2004: RMB nil), which is received by Beijing
FEWNE : N\RWET) 2 Libhi#Ee New Prosperity Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the Company, for the use of greening the
BIRFE » ZAREAAA R Z FA peripheral areas of a property development of the subsidiary in accordance with
B AR % M R B A PR R A s T the approval issued by the Beijing Municipal Government.

N BB HEMEUSC R B o 3 R R
o RN % 74 Rl B BRI AL
WA R

e A 1 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

18. MEAY MK B oA BEAS 3K B ()  18. Trade and other payables (Continued)

ROFFRE R FEWE L A=t
—H s BRI (CLIRHE R )5

At 31st December 2005 and 31st December 2004, the ageing analysis of the trade

payables (including amounts due to related parties of trading in nature) were as

PEBREN) ZBRES AU ¢ follows:
ALEH AR
Group Company
+=ZH=4—H +=ZH=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥TX ARWTET ARWTL ARWTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FAERLA Within half year 160,004 180,790 140,563 166,857
HAE T —4F Over half year and within one year 2,641 6,282 2,342 4,619
—4FEE Over one year 9,931 17,031 4,154 6,340
172,576 204,103 147,059 177,816

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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19. #4478 19. Bank loans
AgEH ART
Group Company
+ZH=1+—H +=ZH=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARWTEL  ARWTET ARWTE ARWTET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
=31 Non-current
VGRS b Unsecured bank loans wholly
Y SEHE SR TR repayable within five years,
NG in RMB 400,000 — 400,000 —
i Current
— 4 R B TR S A Current portion of unsecured
RHER > AR long term bank loans, in RMB — 200,000 — —
TARIMIRI T B3 > ARM  Unsecured bank loans, in RMB 470,000 130,000 470,000 —
BT R A Total bank loans 870,000 330,000 870,000 —
R ZEENEAZ H =+— H LAY At 31st December 2004, bank borrowings of RMB130,000,000 were guaranteed
MATEHS WAL Z B A A by a subsidiary of the Company, BNSRE.
Jb IR 5 b E 4R B R B B RN R
130,000,000 TG °
R ZFEPAE+ ] =+ — H BT At 315t December 2004, bank borrowings of RMB200,000,000 were guaranteed
BATER T WERALFASANEZ by the Company for a subsidiary of the Company, BNSRE.

W6 2 T b J 2 4 (LA A G B N
E 200,000,000 JC °

e A 1 4
SEFHEH




19. B4 8% @) 19.

BATHFHARIR T

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

Bank loans (Continued)

The maturity of the bank loans is as follows:

A AR
Group Company
+ZH=1+—H +=ZA=1+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARWTE ARWTT ARWTET ARWTET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—4ELIA Within 1 year 470,000 330,000 470,000 —
—AEE AR Between 1 and 2 years 400,000 — 400,000 —
870,000 330,000 870,000 —

WoEERETA=Z+—H > $7E
N B BRAE A R By A 4F5.02% (—FE WY
HE+TH=+—H :576%% 5.84%) -

A5 7 ¥ e I S B R B
LT RS CEIT I

The effective interests rates at the balance sheet date were 5.02% (31st December

2004: 5.76% to 5.84%) per annum. 107

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest rate changes and the contractual

repricing dates are as follows:

AN 6E 120

6 months 6-12 A5k
or less months Total
g 2 411 At 31st December 2004
+=ZH=1H
HR A Total borrowings — 330,000 330,000
RERR AL At 31st December 2005
+ZA=Z+H
RG] Total borrowings 250,000 620,000 870,000

RIEETBA B E R - Py DL B EE K
N THEEHR AR A AR -

FE R MR T (BB 3

The long term bank loans do not bear interest at fixed rates, so the fair values of

non-current borrowing are not materially different from their book values.

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings approximate their fair values.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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20. B FBE 20. Deferred income tax
A I A R B A B IR LA Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
BLTE A RS > TR AE M B0 M f] — right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
AR - )R]0 A i 7 1 BLAIR income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:
JE RSB A U ARAES o KIH S 25
mE
AL AL
Group Company
+ZH=1+—H +ZA=Z+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
AR¥TRE  AR¥TT AR¥TET ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ERERIIHEE Deferred tax assets:
— A 12 8 H R0kl — To be recovered after more than
12 months 7,851 6,343 — —
— 12 7 el — To be recovered within 12 months 1,422 — — —
9,273 6,343 — —
RIERIIE A - Deferred tax liabilities:
— i 12 %8 — To be recovered after more than
12 months (550,931) (530,049) (550,931) (530,049)
(541,658) (523,706) (550,931) (530,049)
Al a2 A A B4 W]

SEEHGAA



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %5 #3Hk H ff 5k
20. WHEPTBE (40 20. Deferred income tax (Continued)
IRIE TS BIR H < BB N T - The gross movement on the deferred income tax is as follows:
ARF
Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARWTE ARWTT ARBTET ARWTEC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
#—H—H At Ist January (523,706) (450,736) (530,049) (456,566)
TEAR &R RANER Recognised in the income statement
(Fif&E 26) (note 26) (17,952) (18,896) (20,882) (19,409)
TERE 5 PR Tax charged to equity — (54,074) — (54,074)
B+=H=+—H At 31st December (541,658) (523,706) (550,931) (530,049)

FEREEBIHEE R BHEE) (

— B R A5 ERESET) W0F

5l [

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking

into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as

follows:

EERIHAN ¢ Deferred tax liabilities:
A%H
Group
B R BEOE
Investment Tax
properties  depreciation &t
revaluation allowances Total
AR¥ETTE AR¥TT AR¥Trx
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R_ZZNE—H—H At 1st January 2004 (251,673) (217,685) (469,358)
TEfE 45 R AT BR Recognised in the income statement — (22,633) (22,633)
E R £ FP AT BR Charged to equity (54,074) a8 (54,074)
RFFWETZA=Z1—H At 315t December 2004 (305,747) (240,318) (546,065)
TE4E 45 AN BR Recognised in the income statement (1,650) (21,785) (23,435)
R_REHAETA=T—H At 31st December 2005 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500
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20. BB (40

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. Deferred income tax (Continued)

BB ¢ Deferred tax assets:
AL
Group
Hefli By it
Provisions Others Total
AR¥ETTE  AR¥Tt AR¥To
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R_ZENE—~H—H At 1st January 2004 8,533 10,089 18,622
TE48 4 R ANBR Recognised in the income statement 1,846 1,891 3,737
RoZZWET - A=T—H At 31st December 2004 10,379 11,980 22,359
TE48 45 FANBR Recognised in the income statement 1,975 3,508 5,483
R-FRHETHA=Z1—H At 315t December 2005 12,354 15,488 27,842
B AN ¢ Deferred tax liabilities:
p, N/
Company
EX NN BRI it
Investment Tax
Properties depreciation
revaluation allowances Total
AR¥ETT  AR¥TT AR¥TC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RFRNE—-H—H At 1st January 2004 (251,673) (217,685) (469,358)
R RN Recognised in the income statement — (22,633) (22,633)
TERE £ PR Charged to equity (54,074) — (54,074)
RoZZWET - A=T—H At 31st December 2004 (305,747) (240,318) (546,065)
TE48 45 ZANER Recognised in the income statement (1,650) (21,785) (23,435)
R-ZFHET_A=1—H At 31st December 2005 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500)
A b R B e A R A ]
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20. BB (a0

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B R F

20. Deferred income tax (Continued)

Zllo

EREBHE R Deferred tax assets:
AR
Company

Heflg Hofs it
Provisions Others Total
ABMFE  ARBFE  ARMFR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R_ZZNE—H—H At 1st January 2004 4,963 7,829 12,792
TEAR 45 AN PR Recognised in the income statement 4,003 (779) 3,224
RoFRNELZH=1—H At 31st December 2004 8,966 7,050 16,016
TE4E g3 I BR Recognised in the income statement 2,278 275 2,553
R_RERHAETA=1—H At 315t December 2005 11,244 7,325 18,569

SR 4 ) 4 T ) A0 A 75 0
BRI A B 2 BB R 4 A AT BB 1 R AR
JESRBL B A BB o A EA R
BRI 50,975,000 76 (ZFZ
40 NRM56,166,0007C) A 4588 LA 8
RATERUCA 5 WEBRAR — 2T
£ T IEE o

B A T AT

AL T B A ARNIEESRET LT
S AAL & ORI Jm) B e 1Y 45 AR fRAm A
At o AEELAE R - F TR
BRATER 20% (ZFZMNAE : 20%)

K o

=
S

B bt 5 J ) SRRk 250 > ASEBR
RIEHABRR IR SR ROBIRAZ 18 B
SRR A BRI BT

21.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the extent
that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is
probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of RMB50,975,000 (2004:
RMB56,166,000) to carry forward against future taxable income; these tax losses

will expire in the period from 2006 to 2009.

Retirement benefit obligations

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group participate in various retirement
benefit plans established by Beijing Municipal Labour and Social Insurance Bureau
under which the Group was required to make monthly defined contributions to

these plans at 20% (2004: 20%) of the employees’ basic salary for the year 2005.

The Group has no other obligations for the payment of retirement and other post-
retirement benefits of employees or retirees other than the required payments

mentioned above.
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22. HAbikt: — 58 22.  Other gains — net
BET-A=1T—HIL
Year ended 31st December

2005 2004
ARWTIC ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000

B - R K (Loss)/gain on disposal of property,
Rk (EHR) A plant and equipment (181) 183

B EEE - B Fair value gain on investment

properties 5,000 —
HAy Others (995) (105)
3,824 78

b R 3 e A PR ]
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23.

TR 2 B
BN > ARSI 8 AR
MBS > AT :

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. Expenses by nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing costs and administrative

expenses are analysed as follows:

B R F

BE+-A=1T—HIL
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARW T ARMTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
e Depreciation 62,322 65,116
o Amortisation 18,783 15,343
FRAER IR IE Provision for impairment of
receivables 5,995 5,383
1R BARRMIBH S (B aE 24) Employee benefit expense (note 24) 214,061 194,002
s 4l Advertising costs 24,654 26,850
T B8 A Cost of goods sold
PR £ st FIHE B Properties and land use rights sales 1,028,507 583,187
Sy ehO S Shopping centre operations 699,404 724,851
Y Hortel operations 34,864 31,105
HoAt 3755 Other operations 6,335 170
AR A Direct costs arising from
BB YT investment properties that
Z HIRRAR generate rental income 90,880 118,977
5 7S 2 HAERUR Direct costs arising from hotel operations 104,189 64,608
72 Gl Auditors’ remuneration 3,953 4,646
AT TR A Rl 2 g Operating lease rental expenses for
i AH A B land paid to the Holding Company 12,848 12,848
HER B AR ST Repair and maintenance expenses 19,570 22,878
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24. & B A BH 5% 24. Employee benefit expense
BRET-H=1—HIk
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARMFE — AREFE
RMB’000 RMB’000

B L& Wages and salaries 151,732 136,554

FLEr PRI A Social security costs 37,671 34,855

ARIRAR A e A Retirement benefit costs

— R E — defined contribution plans 24,658 22,593
214,061 194,002

Fr L A o Wages and salaries include directors’ emoluments.

()  BIRRA A — R ekt (@)  Retirement benefit costs — defined contribution plans
e =2 S T B e & ey el E 1 There were no forfeited contributions during the year or available at 31st
ARAE I AT 2 3 e T December 2005 (2004: nil) to reduce future contributions.

BRoRA MR (ZFTPULE ;)

a2k A R #2,359,00070 (=% Contribution totalling RMB2,359,000 (2004: RMB2,550,000) were
FI4E © NR#¥2,550,00070) 28 it payable at the year end.

AR B G AT

e A 1 4
SEFHEH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

24, EERMABEE 50 24. Employee benefit expense (Continued)
(b) ML (b)  Directors’ emoluments
BEZEFAFTH=1T—HIE The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31st December 2005
FEERAERMESRNT - is set out below:
SRR Yy
BT
Employer’s
contribution
to retirement
AL g Wi benefit it
Name of Director Fees Salary scheme Total

ARBETFT ARWTIT ARWTT ARWTT
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB’000

A Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi 720 373 12 1,105
By Mr. He Jiang Chuan 480 373 12 865
Bl Mr. Liu Jian Ping 480 — 12 492
PR (i) Mr. Chen Ji (i) 360 — — 360
il Mr. Meng Yan 86 — — 86
R Mt. Yu Jing Song 86 2 - 86 115
2,212 746 36 2,994
BEZFEFNEF = —HILEE The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31st December 2004
A E RS R is set out below:
Bty
B 3= itk
Employer’s
contribution

to retirement

WPREH W 2 benefit +at
Name of Director Fees Salary scheme Total
AR¥TFE AR¥TET AR¥TE AR¥TE

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

HEZ Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi 480 397 11 888
B Mr. He Jiang Chuan 480 391 11 882
A (i) M. Li Yan Ling (ii) 720 — 11 731
Bl Mr. Liu Jian Ping 480 . 11 491
EE] Mr. Meng Yan 86 r = 86
RN Mr. Yu Jing Song 86 — — 86

2,332 788 44 3,164
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24, BABWMABEHE (9

(b)

WA (8
Wiz -

@) REFERAFE=ZA=FTHZT -
(ii) REETRAFE—H + H B

BRT BRI E R HAL o AL
A TG AP RORGH &
AR 1,917,000 6 (ZFFN
o NR¥1,777,0007) - F65
PR At 1) A 2 ) B I 8 )
RAERIRES o mRERER AL
A B B A A £ B S A R AR
BB A I IR RISRARE A AR
HHEAT AL > SO AR A

PO dge o oy o2 A
AEEAL B R LA LR
B (ZFFAE ) &
Fo BEZMET I T o AE
JESCAFF HLBR WAL (ZFFIY4E -
—fr) AEZHmManT

24.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Employee benefit expense (Continued)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Notes:
(@) Appointed on 30th March 2005.

(i) Resigned on 10th January 2005.

In addition to the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, certain directors
of the Company receive emoluments from the Holding Company, which
totals RMB1,917,000 (2004: RMB1,777,000 ), part of which is in respect
of their services to the Company and its subsidiaries. No apportionment
has been made as the directors consider that it is impracticable to apportion
this amount between their services to the Group and their services to the

Company’s Holding Company.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
the year include three (2004: four) directors whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining

two (2004: one) highest paid individuals during the year are as follows:

BE+-H=1+—HIL
Year ended 31st December

2005 2004

AR¥T NG ST

RMB’000 RMB’000

FEAR 4 K AR, Basic salaries and other allowances 1,020 473
RARE B I8 3 ik Employer’s contribution to

retirement benefit scheme 63 27

1,083 500

b R 3 e A PR ]
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24. BBBWAHX (58 24,

(© MiERmmIAAL ()
LAEBTINAE 5L S R A

i o
N BB — AR 1,060,000 7T
(LA s e fie —
W% 1,000,000 7T)

(d)  AEERAERE REER SRS
B e ) T A A 548

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ao F R B

Employee benefit expense (Continued)
(c)  Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

A
Number of individuals
2005 2004
Emolument bands
RMBnil - RMB1,060,000
(equivalent to HK$nil —
HK$1,000,000) 2 1

(d)  During the year, no emoluments had been paid by the Group to the directors

or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining

FIMAASE B BE - Bk LIk
IR - A SRR

the Group, or as compensation for loss of office. No directors waived or

agreed to waived or agreed to any emoluments during the year.

FATATIN < -
117
25. BEAR 25. Finance costs
BET-H=+—HIL
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARWET L ARHET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FLE% M Interest expense:
— RN R R — bank loans wholly repayable
) SRAT B within five years 51,452 25,977
W AEE AL 5.60% Less: amount capitalised in properties under
(ZEZUAEE - 5.83%) development and properties under
A BB development for sale with
SRS capitalisation rate of 5.60%
EAL & (2004: 5.83%) per annum (48,545) (24,766)
2,907 1,211
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26. PifaBife 26. Income tax expenses
AR B 1B A AR JRE I A ] 75 s B A M
I > WO R A5 35 A ] 5 o )15 o e A
(RE_FZNE+_H=+—HILE
JBE ) o A B2 B 2R L IE SRR Vi
33% (BE_FENFE+_A=+—H
IEAEE = 33%) SRk B R A5 -

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group has no assessable profit
arising from Hong Kong for the year (2004: nil). The Group is subject to PRC

income tax at 33% (2004: 33%) on its assessable profit.

118

BRET-H=1—HIk

Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
A R¥ETI0 NG ST
RMB’000 RMB’000
Hp ] P AR R PRC income tax 107,016 101,381
TRIERIE (BT 20) Deferred income tax (note 20) 17,952 18,896
124,968 120,277

A 3K B B B L A ) < B I BB 4R
A A TIA LR 2 B R 2 B i

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical

amount that would arise using the tax rate of the home country of the Company as

BUAR 2 2280 U0F follows:
BRET-H=1—HIk
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARSETR  ARBTL
RMB’000 RMB’000
B Fi s A Profit before income tax 388,230 356,480
FERI% 33% (2004 : 33%) Tax calculated at a tax rate of 33%

FHEMBLIE (2004: 33%) 128,116 117,638
AR 2 3 H Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,216 158
WA WERRR AL I Bl Tax losses for which no deferred income tax

B MBLA asset was recognised 257 2,881
LA R A R 2 B AR Utilisation of previous unrecognised tax losses (4,326) —
i e ] 2 ) i €3 B Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity (295) (394)
oA Others — (6)
Fr S B2 Income tax expenses 124,968 120,277

A R B A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

27. AR AR R A A AN G A 27. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

AN EIRE W2 AL AR A ARG The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in the financial
Ui Fl 2 N R 243,073,000 T (ZFZEMY statements of the Company to the extent of RMB243,073,000 (2004:
4 KR 223,049,000 78) e RMB223,049,000).

28. BEBBA (FEA M) 28. Earnings per share (basic and diluted)
o FBCHE AR i AR A S TR A 2 ) W i Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity
A NN A w) i M FIAE ) 2 3 T holders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares in issue during
FBCRY Pt B R o the year.

BE+-H=1+—HIk
Year ended 31st December

2005 2004
AR¥TE AR#T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AN vl RE AR A N i 1 Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company 253,604 234,570 119
3473540 FBc e e Weighted average number of shares in issue

T (F) (thousands) 1,867,020 1,867,020
M A (AT ) Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

(BN RKE) (RMB per share) 13.58 cents 12.56 cents
AN R FFNE K T HAEN Diluted earnings per share is equal to the basic earnings per share since the Company
TEAE 2 BBy 0T PR v i ) B has no dilutive potential ordinary shares as at 31st December 2005 and 2004.
FBEEEA i RS o
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29. BB
BE_RFAR_FZEZNF+H =+
— B 1k AR UR B R o B N R B
106,053,000 LA A R #5252,048,000 7 °

R EENEZH TR H BT Gk
b ERGRBERAMREERAR
#0.02570  ZIREE 2 B EES A EE
FENET A=A HEENRE
U AR - A AR R A R A A R
FIHRFIR o

29. Dividends

The dividends paid during the year ended 2005 and 2004 were RMB106,053,000
and RMB252,048,000 respectively.

At a meeting held on 15th March 2006 the directors declared a final dividend of
RMB0.025 per share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable
in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained

earnings for the year ending 31st December 2006.

BE+ZA=Z+—HIE
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARMTE  AREF
RMB’000 RMB’000
e < e )9 2004 special interim dividend paid
AR 0.10 7T RMBO.10 per share — 186,702
“RERERIRARSIRE > 2005 proposed final dividend of
B AR 0.025 7T RMB0.025 per share
(ZFEPAE - AR 0.1570)  (2004: RMBO.15 per share) 46,676 280,053
46,676 466,755

e A 1 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %551z H Bk
30. i BAeREERME 30. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
(@) BRBLmIEA) SR H B EN 2 B (@)  Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash used in operations
L0 MR Bk
RETZA=Z1—HIE
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT 2 NGNS
RMB’000 RMB’000
A5 i v ) Profit before income tax 388,230 356,480
TR Adjustments for:
— R R IR — Provision of impairment of receivables 5,995 5,383
— e — Depreciation 62,322 65,116
— 5 — Amortisation 18,783 15,343
— BCE Y 2ETAh E — Fair value gain on investment properties (5,000) —
— &Y - WS St — Loss/(gain) on disposal of property,
8, () (e b) plant and equipment (note b) 181 (183)
— FLE A — Interest income (9,598) (17,141)
—FE S — Interest expense 2,907 1,211
AL ) 2 ) O A i ) — Share of profit of a jointly
g controlled entity (892) (1,194)
B BB K Operating profit before working capital changes 462,928 425,015
BEEGEE) Changes in working capital:
—% Fﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ TSN — Increase in restricted bank deposits (105,772) —
—fEWAY () — Decrease/(increase) in inventories 38,080 (1,614)
— BB — Increase in properties under development (984,917) (848,886)
— TR ET T RIZEZ B — Increase in properties held for sale (541,473) (13,282)
_KWEE?X&,HJ@WEW%(IE — Decrease/(increase) in trade and
W () other receivables 163,340 (110,684)
_JKHEE At 5 K — Increase in trade and
| other payables 468,425 366,083
- iﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ HE — Decrease/(increase) in
W () land use rights 343,713 (93,579)
R 2 BB Cash used in operations (155,676) (276,947)
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30. BEWBZ2HERA (50
(b) BEWEED - BEWE - BE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Cash generated from operations (Continued)

(b)  In the cash flow statement, proceeds on disposal of property, plant and

T4 1L YN R equipment comprise:
BET-HA=1—HI
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARMFE  ARBETL
RMB’000 RMB’000
HR T FHE Net book amount 1,924 2,398
HEYIE - R K (Loss)/gain on disposal of property,
& (R A plant and equipment (181) 183
HEYE - FE Proceeds from disposal of property,
Je BRI plant and equipment 1,743 2,581
(o) kB 2 W) (c)  Purchase of a subsidiary
2004
ARETF L
RMB’000
BEA 2 VAR Net assets acquired
LERY LB Property, plant and equipment 71
BBt i Properties under development 48,824
TRE B2 B HL A e i 0 Trade and other receivables 17,347
14 BRI 2K Cash and bank balances 10,648
TREAS BE 25 e H A e A+ 250E Trade and other payables (46,560)
0N i Minority interest (14,877)
15,453
SRR Satisfied by
B4 Cash (15,453)
W B R A Analysis of the net outflow in
4 5 H VR BT respect of the purchase of a subsidiary:
H4tE Cash consideration (15,453)
A 2 B4 BRIk Bank balance and cash in hand acquired 10,648
ke EE B /N R EE A Net cash outflow in respect
140 A of the purchase of a subsidiary (4,805)

e A 1 4
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30. BEBWHLHESWA @)

(© BIBHIBAF (59
TS AR R 2 R 2 R A A
BRI B SR R BAA
R 267,201,000 TR EIEH -

31. A Ak

B R F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Cash generated from operations (Continued)

()  Purchase of a subsidiary (Continued)

The subsidiaries acquired in last year did not contribute to the Group’s net

operating cash flows and utilised RMB267,201,000 for investing activities.

31. Contingencies

AR
Company
+-H=1+—H

As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT 2 AR¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000

A B A A R Guarantees for bank loans

SRAT AR A fR of subsidiaries — 330,000

R Ly A O R A I 7
Wk > AT L A B 1 -

AL BT TR T R T
R - 5 R R G R A
R REFFRHFETA=1—H » K
R RS N R¥K956,416,0007T (=
TR+ NRH1,045,438,0007C0) © I
ARSI FHIEN FALL © ()3 7 i
FEFTATRERSAR - 11 s e s — i
TEASE B B A R LB R AR
6 i H & 2 F MBS 5 (i) o8 ke
5 (i) B A BN I A TELRE R
AR o

Management anticipates that no material liabilities will arise from the above bank

guarantees which arose in the ordinary course of business.

The Group has arranged bank financing for certain purchasers of property units
and provided guarantees to secure obligations of such purchasers for repayments.
The outstanding guarantees amounted to RMB956,416,000 as at 31st December
2005 (2004: RMB1,045,438,000). Such guarantees terminate upon (i) issuance
of the real estate ownership certificate which will generally be available within six
months to two years after the Group delivers possession of the relevant properties
to its purchasers; (i) completion of mortgage registration andj (iii) issuance of the

real estate miscellaneous right certificate relating to the relevant property.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. &I 32. Commitments
()  BAZERWIZE N 0l FRE 2 S5 R AR () Capital commitments in respect of development costs attributable to
AR EAEYE I - properties under development and land use rights:
M AR
Group Company
+ZAZ+—H +ZAZ+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTE  ARWTE  ARWTRE  ARWTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R GE/ES Properties under development
AR Contracted but not provided for 887,171 419,673 591,310 254,560
EAME(RARER  Authorised but not contracted for 1,684,975 888,247 287,123 214,417
I Land use rights
BB KE R Contracted but not provided for 106,372 — 106,372 —
(b)  ANFEIHEMEL ARG EAKYE (b)  The Company’s capital commitments in respect of investment in a subsidiary:
ST
A4
Company
+ZA=+—H
As at 31st December
2005 2004
AR T2 AR¥TIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
B AV EAR K Contracted but not provided for 1,352,000 1,360,000

A R B A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4% & ik H Fif ik

32. 7RI ) 32. Commitments (Continued)

() AT EEBFAE R —BEIVEATH () At 3lst December 2005 and 31st December 2004, the Group had future
Z4—H o EEREA N & aggregate minimum rental receivables and payables under non-cancellable
ETH IR R A MR S R 2 el operating leases as follows:

HERABFIT
AL AL
Group Company
+=A=1—H +ZA=+—H
As at 31st December As at 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTE  ARWTE ARWTE ARKTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JRESRH 4 Rental receivables
F—AER Not later than one year 98,429 150,425 94,748 146,552
BoR Later than one year and
BHAEN not later than five years 78,304 99,715 77,301 97,120
TR Later than five years 1,797 4,802 1,797 4,802
125
178,530 254,942 173,846 248,474
JEAT AR Rental payables
BN Not later than one year 12,848 12,848 12,848 12,848
HoE Later than one year and
AN not later than five years 51,392 51,392 51,392 51,392
ke Later than five years 346,895 359,743 346,895 359,743
411,135 423,983 411,135 423,983
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33. WG IiRY

AEEAZAREREELEEE AR (T
AR (AT D) Breehl P mlFe
A H62. 1% IRHE - FLAR37.9% M R ZS
N

2 FBE 2 ) 52 A BT 4 R B B A
% o RIRE W GEHIEN 24 B [ BT
B HUE > BREIRA RSN > HAbR A %
B U 42 ] o A A 2 M
BB 2 m] > AR 2 A A B
s

TR RS REHRET
EE I R R KRR
FBCHEAE A o A€t B I BT HZ 15 2 B 4
¥ o HRMZ A RIS Z KN A
IR o Sl ELIBCHE A R RE A w A
RACERAE A BEEE - 5
fin SRR 1R B - BSE BB R H -
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33.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company (the
Holding Company), which owns 62.1% of the Company’s shares. The remaining
37.9% of the shares are widely held.

The Holding Company itself is a state-owned enterprise controlled by the PRC
government. In accordance with HKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures” issued by
the HKICPA, state-owned enterprises and their subsidiaries, other than the Holding
Company, directly or indirectly controlled by the PRC government are also defined

as related parties of the Group.

For the purpose of related party transaction disclosures, the Group has in place
procedures to assist the identification of the immediate ownership structure of its
customers and suppliers as to whether they are state-owned enterprises. Many state-
owned enterprises have multi-layered corporate structure and the ownership
structures change over time as a result of transfers and privatisation programmes.
Due to the pervasiveness of the Group’s retail transactions with the entities’
employees on corporate business, their key management personnel and close family
members, and other related parties, there is no feasible way to track such transactions
and ensure the completeness of certain disclosures. Nevertheless, management

believes that meaningful information relative to related party transactions has been

disclosed.

In addition to the related party information shown elsewhere in the financial
statements, the following is a summary of significant related party transactions
entered into in the ordinary course of business between the Group and its related
parties during the year and balances arising from related party transactions at the

end of the year indicated below:
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33. WY (4 33. Related party transactions (Continued)
() BT (i)  Bank deposits
+ZH=1+—H
As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARWTIE ANRHETIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
AT Bank deposits
B SRAT State-owned banks 634,385 500,438
JENCR S Interest receivable
B SR AT State-owned banks — 2,919
(i) Al (i)  Rental
BET-A=Z1T—HIE
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004 127
ARHET L ARHTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
HERA Rental income:
— HAL B A 3¢ Other stated owned enterprises 29,163 31,388
A EAAR Bl A AT 3 1 3t Interest and rental income are principally at market rates.
(=1
B A — R B AR R AR % The Group does not have a system to identify the related parties within its
ERF BT > B> B retail customers. Therefore the sales of goods does not include the retail
BT B4 B B 7 B sales to related parties. The Group does not believe it meaningful to disclose
FENN « AR LB 55) the retail sales to related parties as the sales terms, including pricing, with
S8 MR R B B R 7 A these related parties are the same as the ones with non-related parties.

[F] > DRI B 7 B AR WA A
BB 7 5 o F IR R A B -
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33. BB IRY (40
Gii) S 2 IR T Jb R A 1 A vl i

33. Related party transactions (Continued)

(iii)  Principal services provided by the Company to Beijing North Star

BRBHH : Industrial Group Company:
RET+-HA=1—HIL
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
N NG5
T T
Gross amount Gross amount
RMB’000 RMB’000
CW)) Electricity 179 12
i Telephone 71 12
M5t Total 250 24
(iv) PRIV Be 32 s (iv)  Purchases of goods and services
BE+T-H=1+—HIL
Year ended 31st December
2005 2004
ARWT NG
RMB’000 RMB’000
LRZEHER (REER) Ajointly controlled entity (system integration) 13,126 8,407
W R M B AR (BHER) A fellow subsidiary (heating fees payment) — 3,920
PR T Holding Company (operating lease
(t B B AT payment for land) 12,848 12,848
HAbRY A 43¢ Other stated-owned enterprise
BTN M Fees paid for construction
w5 and technical services 328,136 351,051

BRI B X s OB 0y 2 )i
JRAL 2 K

Purchases of services and goods are carried out in accordance with the terms

as mutually agreed between the parties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %8k H itk

33. Related party transactions (Continued)

(v) BRI B EN (v)  Balances arising from sales/purchases of goods/services
JHEAS sk S B
T=H=ZG=
As at 31st December
2005 2004
ARW T ARWTFTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
JRE M Ak R S R ey Trade and other receivables from related parties
HoAth B A A2 Other state-owned enterprises 65,203 62,983
JRE Ao 0 HL At B Ao B W 0 Trade and other payables to related parties
A B A P A 2 Other state-owned enterprises 35,289 23,777
AN ) 2 BER A ] Holding Company 178,810 3,581

HREMSOHE o AR SR > 48 LA
I8 5 PR

NEFRFET A= —H A
SR B B REG R R R AR R R e
M ARBWET (CFENE - A
RWETT) » IAZFERE S
A=+ R IR R RRYE
M AR (ZFFIE - A
R¥ET) -

The amounts receivables and payables are unsecured, interest free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

At 31st December 2005, there were no provisions for impairment of
receivables from related parties (2004: RMB nil) and there were no provisions
for impairment of receivables for related parties charged to income statement

for the year ended 31st December 2005 (2004: RMB nil).
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33. BB IRY (40

33. Related party transactions (Continued)

(vi)  BHIBRJT EEk (vi)  Borrowings from related parties

2005 2004

AR¥T L NG ST

RMB’000 RMB’000

BIA TR Borrowings from state-owned banks:
I Beginning of the year 330,000 430,000
AR AR Loan received during year 1,280,000 —
RAEMBEE Loan repayment during the year (740,000) (100,000)
R End of the year 870,000 330,000
BRET-H=1—HIL
Year ended 31st December

2005 2004

AR¥T ANR¥T

RMB’000 RMB’000

F B A Interest income from bank deposits 9,598 17,141
2 Interest expense to bank loans (51,452) (25,977)

(vi) FEEBE IR (vii) Key management compensation
BRET_-H=1—HIk
Year ended 31st December

2005 2004

AR¥T X AR#F T

RMB’000 RMB’000

B MO AR IR B AR A Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 6,960 6,448
AR AR Post-employment benefits 440 385
7,400 6,833

e A 1 4
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34. W% 34. Subsequent events
Ei4 R Bond issue
AN ERGEMEARERNBEEZR The Board of the Company announced that on 29th December 2005 the National
& (LN [35Z ) RoFFHF Development and Reform Commission (‘ND&R”) gave a preliminary approval
T A = JUH A HEEAR A R BT R to the Company for the issue of a bond of no more than RMB1,500,000,000 (the
HAZ I ANRE 1,500,000,000 7T (AR “Bond”). Subsequently on 17th January 2006 the Board also approved the issue of
flifh [BEHIE]) - EHGOR-FF the Bond.
ANAE—H L BT e -
A ZZRZNAEZHNE A B S — R An extraordinary general meeting was held on 8th March 2006 and the Bond issue
REBCROK & b - HEE T 8HEEIE - was approved.
BB S TR AT SR R AR HE - The issue of the Bond is still subject to the final approval of the ND&R.
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